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network. To ensure that retail customers do not pay too much or too little for the avoided transmission costs, 
we ask that AEMO be required to provide locational demand prices with, and without, embedded generators.  

Further, the purpose of clauses 5.3AA(h) and 5.3AA(i) in the rules is to compensate generators for future 
augmentation costs of the transmission network that will be avoided because of their generation. This will 
however only be the case if the locational transmission price reflects the long run marginal cost of an additional 
unit of demand.  

However, AEMO have proposed to allocate 50% of maximum allowed revenue (MAR) to locational charges 
which is unlikely to reflect the long run marginal cost. We consider this assumption leads to unreasonably high 
avoided TUOS payments. This is because AEMO has stated that demand growth is no longer the main driver of 
transmission investment. Rather, the driver of transmission investment is now the connection of renewable 
generation. We would therefore expect that the long run marginal cost of an additional unit of demand is well 
below 50% of MAR. 

Timing of TUOS charges 

AEMO has proposed TUOS charges for year ‘t’ be based on energy and demand data in year t-2. Distributors use 
these charges for the purpose of setting network tariffs which are submitted to the AER for approval at the end 
of March—nine months after year t-2. This nine-month window provides an opportunity for AEMO to publish 
TUOS charges before distributors submit their annual pricing proposals. In the absence of published TUOS 
charges, distributors need to estimate TUOS charges. Experience shows that our estimates can be inaccurate, 
contributing to excessive volatility in network charges.  

We therefore consider it more reasonable for AEMO to publish their TUOS charges for year t by the end of 
February in year t-1. 

Should you have any queries about this submission please do not hesitate to contact Mark De Villiers on 
 or . 

Yours sincerely, 

Renate Vogt 
General Manager Regulation 
CitiPower, Powercor and United Energy  




